
From: Koprowski, Paul
To: ROOT Jenny
Subject: RE: Reminder - Division 12 Rules and Fiscal Impact Review by 4/12/13
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 4:47:47 PM

Hi Jenny,
 
I finally got some time to go over the rules.  Here’s a couple comments for you.
 
In the definitions section…
 

1.       FEA definition includes Penalty Demand Notice but then the definition for a penalty demand was stricken
from the section. 

 
2.       Why is “Notices of Violations” still in the definition for FEA?  NOV doesn’t appear anywhere else in the

document.
 

3.       For the definition of PEN can you add the word “informal” before “written notice”?
 
Also,  it seems like you will have a lot more FEA’s needing to be posted in the air database.  Have you talked with
Cindy about what the changes to the definition will mean for data entry into AFS?
 
If a notice of permit violation is for a Class 1 violations why isn’t it an FEA?  Is it just that it doesn’t carry a
penalty?
 
Under the factor for adjusting the penalty, specifically “C” respondent’s effort to correct violation…(b) it should
say made not make.
 
 
 
Paul Koprowski
U.S. EPA; Oregon Operations Office
805 SW Broadway, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon  97205
(503) 326-6363
 
From: ROOT Jenny [mailto:ROOT.Jenny@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:47 AM
To: LINDER Gerald; 'dhaagens@cablehuston.com'; 'Crich@perkinscoie.com'; 'dmisel@rejuvenation.com';
Koprowski, Paul; 'matthew.criblez@portlandoregon.gov'; 'mo42392@comcast.net'; 'Courtney@crag.org';
'phouk@q.com'; 'pwhouk@up.com'; 'abaldwin@lclark.edu'; merlyn@lrapa.org
Cc: CARLOUGH Les
Subject: Reminder - Division 12 Rules and Fiscal Impact Review by 4/12/13
 
Hey Folks:
 
Thank you for a productive meeting last Friday!  Your comments are important to us and will help
shape the final rule package.  Per your request, I am sending this email to remind you  that we
need your final comments on both the rules and the fiscal impact statement (attached), by this

Friday, April 12th .  Thank you all for your time and important contribution to our rulemaking
process!
 
Jenny Root
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Environmental Law Specialist
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
503-229-5874
 
 


